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May 15, 2019 

 

Hydrology Development 

City of Albuquerque 

PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque, NM  87103 

 

Re:   C19D065 7001 Signal Ave. – Allergy Clinic Temporary CO 

 

I have personally inspected the grading and drainage improvements for 7001 Signal NE. The project 

has been graded and will drain safely and the design intent and improvements of the approved plan 

are substantially complete with the exceptions noted below,   

 

1. East and south drainage pond areas need final sizing and grading. 

2. Permanent driveway needs to be installed as part of off-site work. 

3. City Work Order improvements need to be completed. 

4. Certificates of Compliance and Completion will be submitted upon work completion.  

 

The excepted grading and drainage improvements will be completed coincident to City Work Order 

improvements and can be completed within 30 days.  We are requesting a Temporary Certificate of 

Occupancy.   

 

Please contact me at 410-1622 or via email if you have any questions or comments. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Ron E. Hensley P.E. 

ron@thegroup.cc 

mailto:ron@thegroup.cc
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